AGENDA ITEM 9

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
A) Report Only X Recoghnition

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C &1
JOHN COX, EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT JENNIFER PENA FOR BEING
SELECTED AS A TERRY FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT GRANTED BY THE

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.

HI———————————————————————



Eagle Pass High
School

Memo

To: Mr. G. Gonzalez
From: Mrs. D. Cumpian
cc: Mr. J. Co

Date: April 30, 2018

Re: Board Meeting Recognition

| respectfully would like to request that Jennifer Pefia to be recognized as a Terry Foundation
Scholarship recipient granted by University of Texas at Austin. The scholarship will assist with
the cost of attending UT. An estimate of $100,712 has being granted to alleviate cost of
attendance.



The Terry Foundation’s mission is to develop future leaders of Texas through
access to education.

Terry Scholars are distinguished by a deep rooted desire to enrich the general welfare
of the community and an established record of leadership. In order to select Scholars
with the greatest potential for success, the Foundation's selection committees focus on
candidates with a demonstrated history of involvement in activities, outstanding
scholastic achievement and a well-rounded personality marked by a desire to succeed



